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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 

 El Paso, Texas 79901  

 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 1 

 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  

From:  Linda Mena, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  September 22, 2010 

  

Subject: Bid 10-069, Concrete Slab, Electric, Gas for the Incinerator 

 

Please note: 

 The deadline for questions has been extended to Wednesday, September 29, 

2010 no later than noon. 

 

  The Bid opening has been extended to Wednesday, October 6, 2010 at 2:00 

p.m.  

 

The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced bid; 

below are the responses to the following questions: 

 

 

1. What is the location or address for this project?   

Answer: 12501 Montana, El Paso, TX (just behind the firing range in the 

fenced area at the impound office). 

 

2. Will there be a site visit?  If requested by the contractor.  

Answer:  Call Tom Downs 727-1380 for an appointment.   Questions during 

the site visit will not be answered at that time.  Please fax your questions to 

(915) 546-8180 or email to limena@epcounty.com 

 

3. Do you have any drawing or sketch, plans for this project?   

Answer: No 

 

 

4. What is the fire rated for the firewall?   

Answer: It is to the discretion of the vendor 
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5. Is the office a part of the concrete slab or will be on another place?   

Answer: The concrete slab is for the incinerator.  The office will be separate 

and will need a foundation laid 

 

6. What it’s the height for the fence gate?   

Answer: Approx 8ft. 

 

7. Do you have an engineers estimate? 

Answer: No 

 

8. What material is being requested for the gate at existing fence?   

Answer: Chain link 

 

9. Is the size and type of benches for each room to the discretion of the 

vendor?  

 Answer: Yes 

 

10. What size are you requesting for the Florescent light fixtures?  
 Answer:  5.25" H 12" W x 27" 

 

11. What kind of windows are you requesting for the office?  

Answer: Doubled pane 

 

12. Will there be a pre-bid meeting scheduled before the submission of bids?  

Answer: No 

 

13. Do we need a bid bond? 

Answer: On page 9, #10  

Bids $100,000.00 and over, the bidder shall furnish a certified cashiers 

check made payable to the County of El Paso or a good and sufficient bid 

bond in the amount of 5% of the total contract prices and execute with a 

surety company authorized to do business in the State of Texas. The bid 

bond must be included with the bid at the time of the opening. 

 

14. Are apprentices needed? 

Answer: It is to the discretion of the vendor 

 

15. What is the allocated contract amount for this project? 

Answer: Not applicable  


